From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 11/13/2013 9:35:58 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center

Now | have to report to our Emergency Operations Center. Sigh.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center

Of course. Good reason!

On Nov 13, 2013, at 9:24 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Hahaha! Oh, no, it was Meredith who assigned me to this, and 'm doing it b/c
otherwise she would have to.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:23 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center

Just curious how you got the short straw.

You should recommend your first PSA be the indefinite suspension of
GreenSmartEx.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4E@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:22 AM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center
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? By doing what? He thinks it's funny | have to do this.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center

Did you make the cherry man mad?

On Nov 13, 2013, at 8:43 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Sigh.

From:Redacted _ |

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:42 AM

To: Chris.Peck@sce.com; nercaridex@semprautiliies.com

Cc: Zanku Armenian; Charles. Wilson@sce.com;

Lois PitterBruce@sce.com; Amado. Zavala@sce.com; Fitzpatrick, Tim;
[Redacted | GridExRecord; gridex2@bah.com; {Redacted |; Dietz,
Sidney; [Redacted_ |

Subject: RE: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations
Center

EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE

Please find the names of the PIO, Deputy PIO, LNO and JIC
Chief:

PIO — ‘Redacted
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Deputy PIO — [Redacted

LNO - Sidney Dietz, sbd4@pge.com

JIC Chief — [Redacted

EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE

Redacted Electric Operations Communications | Pacific Gas and
Electric Compan
Redacted

From: Chris.Peck@sce.com [mailto:Chris.Peck@sce.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:26 AM

To: [Redacted  }; nercgridex@semprautilities.com

Cc: Zanku Armenian; Charles. Wilson@sce.com;

Lois PitterBruce@sce.com; Amado.Zavala@sce.com

Subject: EXERCISE: Contact with SCE Emergency Operations Center

EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE

I've listed the Public Information Officers (PIO) and Liaison Officers
(LNO) in the SCE Emergency Operations Center below. Please let us
know who your PIO and LNO are so that we can coordinate media and

public affairs messaging and outreach related to the cyber attack.

SCE contacts

PIO Lois Pitter Bruce
lois. pitterbruce@sce.com
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Asst. PIO Amado Zavala
amado.zavala@sce.com

LNO Zanku Armenian
zanku.armenian@bsce.com

Dpy LNO Chris Peck
chris.peck@sce.com

Dpy LNO Charley Wilson
charles.wilson@sce.com

Chris Peck
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